SURREY

CITY OF PARKS

Corporate
Report

NO: R262

COUNCIL DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2007

REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: Mayor & Council

FROM: General Manager, Engineering

DATE: December 7, 2007

PROJECT FILE: 1707-009/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1707-009-11, Aggressive Roadbuilders Limited

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Engineering Department recommends that Council:

1. Award Contract M.S. 1707-009-11 to Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd. in the
amount of $1,385,579.90 including 6% GST.

2. Set the expenditure authorization for Contract M.S. 1707-009-11 at $1,455,000.00

including 6% GST.

SCOPE OF WORK

Contract M.S. 1707-009-11 includes the following road projects:

ID# Project # Location Description
10824 3807-4030-00 | 68 Ave / KG Hwy Traffic Signal Re-build
10825 3807-4040-00 72 Ave | KG Hwy Traffic Signal Re-build
10819 3807-4010-00 | 76 Ave/ 144 St New Traffic Signal
10925 1707-3080-00 76 Ave / 144 St Intersection Improvement
7657 3899-4090-00 54A Ave / 152 St New Traffic Signal
10840 1707-7010-00 54A Ave / 152 St Intersection Improvement
10744 3807-4090-00 152 St/ Colebrook Rd New Traffic Signal




TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1707-009-11 were received on December 4, 2007, with the
results as follows:

Contractor Tender Amount with GST
1. Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd. $1,385,579.90
2. Imperial Paving Ltd. $1,483,680.94
3. Columbia Bitulithic $1,587,880.00
4. Winvan Paving Ltd. $1,663,539.89
5. TAG Construction Ltd. $1,791,371.38
6. Targa Contracting Ltd. $1,914,778.70
EVALUATION

Our consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness. No errors were
found. All submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed
on the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.

The low bidder, Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a
Performance Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work
within 60 working days as stipulated in the contract. Their past performance on similar
work has been satisfactory and they have no outstanding legal claims against the City.
We, therefore, recommend that Aggressive Roadbuilders Ltd. be awarded the work.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

PZ/brb

c.c. - Jo-Ann Anakotta, Finance & Technology Dept.
Contract Award Binder, Engineering Dept.
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